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The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.  
 
 
 
Naperville, Illinois 
June 4, 2018 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  



Governmental Business-Type  
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS  
Cash and Investments 28,138,991$     29,986,105$     58,125,096$     
Cash with Paying Agent 756,263            -                    756,263            
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

Property Taxes 8,639,290         -                    8,639,290         
Other Taxes 3,552,675         -                    3,552,675         
Accounts 396,308            8,685,899         9,082,207         
Accrued Interest 34,068              59,837              93,905              
Other 22,288              -                    22,288              
Notes 144,715            -                    144,715            

Prepaid Expenses 266,792            4,384,474         4,651,266         
Inventories 20,883              3,315,707         3,336,590         
Due from Other Governments 521,699            2,796,775         3,318,474         
Capital Assets

Not Depreciated 21,717,796       16,402,554       38,120,350       
Depreciated (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 63,257,497       92,644,407       155,901,904     

Total Assets 127,469,265     158,275,758     285,745,023     

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Loss on Refunding 320,605            1,236,186         1,556,791         
Pension Items - IMRF 2,649,574         1,970,850         4,620,424         
Pension Items - Firefighters' Pension 2,157,852         -                    2,157,852         
Pension Items - Police Pension 2,158,113         -                    2,158,113         

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,286,144         3,207,036         10,493,180       

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 
  of Resources 134,755,409     161,482,794     296,238,203     

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2017

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Governmental Business-Type  
Activities Activities Total

LIABILITIES   
Accounts Payable 1,237,465$       4,792,200$       6,029,665$       
Retainage Payable 9,452                791,130            800,582            
Accrued Payroll 342,339            107,821            450,160            
Accrued Interest Payable 109,110            359,891            469,001            
Deposits Payable 123,154            115,264            238,418            
Other Unearned Revenue -                    11,561              11,561              
Claims Payable 2,321,460         -                    2,321,460         
Long-Term Liabilities

Due Within One Year 864,594            2,480,139         3,344,733         
Due in More than One Year 50,898,327       42,852,253       93,750,580       

Total Liabilities 55,905,901       51,510,259       107,416,160     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Property Taxes 8,639,290         -                    8,639,290         
Pension Items - IMRF 225,338            161,481            386,819            
Pension Items - Firefighters' Pension 1,236,191         -                    1,236,191         
Pension Items - Police Pension 1,328,995         -                    1,328,995         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 11,429,814       161,481            11,591,295       

Total Liabilities and Deferred 
  Inflows of Resources 67,335,715       51,671,740       119,007,455     

NET POSITION   
Net Investment in Capital Assets 78,264,647       68,805,147       147,069,794     
Restricted for

Maintenance of Roadways 2,656,834         -                    2,656,834         
Economic Development 67,635              -                    67,635              
Debt Service 11,499              -                    11,499              
Fire Purposes 111,267            -                    111,267            

Unrestricted (Deficit) (13,692,188)      41,005,907       27,313,719       

TOTAL NET POSITION 67,419,694$     109,811,054$   177,230,748$   

December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Activities
General Government 7,462,334$        1,608,239$       -$                  -$                  
Public Safety 17,104,278        401,668            290,631            -                    
Highways and Streets 8,857,348          474,032            675,131            2,584,210         
Interest 211,792             -                    -                    -                    

Total Governmental Activities 33,635,752        2,483,939         965,762            2,584,210         

Business-Type Activities
Water 4,435,364          4,757,907         -                    -                    
Sewerage 4,961,283          5,452,496         65,462              -                    
Electric 44,580,774        49,322,289       -                    -                    

Total Business-Type Activities 53,977,421        59,532,692       65,462              -                    

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 87,613,173$      62,016,631$     1,031,224$       2,584,210$       

Program Revenues

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

- 6 -



Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(5,854,095)$        -$                   (5,854,095)$       
(16,411,979)        -                     (16,411,979)       

(5,123,975)          -                     (5,123,975)         
(211,792)             -                     (211,792)            

(27,601,841)        -                     (27,601,841)       

-                      322,543             322,543             
-                      556,675             556,675             
-                      4,741,515           4,741,515           

-                      5,620,733           5,620,733           

(27,601,841)        5,620,733           (21,981,108)       

General Revenues
Taxes

Property 8,012,172           -                     8,012,172           
Sales and Use 11,077,805         -                     11,077,805         
Utility 2,794,243           -                     2,794,243           
Other Taxes 224,085              -                     224,085             

Intergovernmental - Unrestricted
Income Tax 2,366,177           -                     2,366,177           
Replacement Tax 223,292              -                     223,292             

Investment Income 106,197              184,168             290,365             
Miscellaneous 245,478              -                     245,478             

Total 25,049,449         184,168             25,233,617         

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (2,552,392)          5,804,901           3,252,509           

NET POSITION, JANUARY 1 69,972,086         104,006,153       173,978,239       

NET POSITION, DECEMBER 31 67,419,694$       109,811,054$     177,230,748$     

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position
Primary Government

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Nonmajor Total

Capital Governmental Governmental
General Projects Funds Funds

Cash and Investments 13,243,677$     10,189,037$     3,016,235$       26,448,949$     
Cash with Paying Agent -                    -                    756,263            756,263            
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable,
  of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

Property Taxes 7,081,056         -                    1,558,234         8,639,290         
Other Taxes 3,528,987         23,688              -                    3,552,675         
Accounts 396,308            -                    -                    396,308            
Accrued Interest 26,453              7,152                35                     33,640              
Other -                    5,250                17,038              22,288              
Notes -                    -                    144,715            144,715            

Prepaid Items 190,593            -                    -                    190,593            
Due from Other Funds 6,168                -                    -                    6,168                
Inventory 20,883              -                    -                    20,883              
Due from Other Governments -                    297,289            224,410            521,699            
Advances to Other Funds 700,000            620,000            -                    1,320,000         

TOTAL ASSETS 25,194,125$     11,142,416$     5,716,930$       42,053,471$     

ASSETS

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2017

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Nonmajor Total

Capital Governmental Governmental
General Projects Funds Funds

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 593,610$          634,332$          9,523$              1,237,465$       
Retainage Payable -                    9,452                -                    9,452                
Accrued Payroll 342,339            -                    -                    342,339            
Accrued Interest Payable -                    -                    96,263              96,263              
Deposits Payable 123,154            -                    -                    123,154            
Due to Other Funds -                    6,168                -                    6,168                
Advances from Other Funds -                    -                    2,020,000         2,020,000         
Bonds Payable - Current -                    660,000            660,000            

Total Liabilities 1,059,103         649,952            2,785,786         4,494,841         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Property Taxes 7,081,056         -                    1,558,234         8,639,290         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 7,081,056         -                    1,558,234         8,639,290         

Total Liabilities and Deferred 
  Inflows of Resources 8,140,159         649,952            4,344,020         13,134,131       

FUND BALANCES  
Nonspendable

Advances 700,000            620,000            -                    1,320,000         
Prepaid Items 190,593            -                    -                    190,593            
Inventory 20,883              -                    -                    20,883              

Restricted
Maintenance of Roadways -                    -                    2,656,834         2,656,834         
Economic Development -                    -                    67,635              67,635              
Debt Service -                    -                    11,499              11,499              
Fire Purposes -                    -                    111,267            111,267            
Capital Projects -                    5,932,840         -                    5,932,840         

Assigned
Capital Projects -                    3,939,624         -                    3,939,624         

Unassigned (Deficit)
General Fund 16,142,490       -                    -                    16,142,490       
Capital Projects Funds -                    -                    (1,474,325)        (1,474,325)        

                            
Total Fund Balances 17,053,966       10,492,464       1,372,910         28,919,340       

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS                                                                                                             
  OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 25,194,125$     11,142,416$     5,716,930$       42,053,471$     

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 9 -



FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 28,919,340$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position 
  are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 
  and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 84,975,293       
  
Unamortized loss on refunding are other financing uses in governmental
  funds in the year of issuance, but are capitalized and amortized on the
  statement of net position 320,605            

Differences between expected and actual experiences, assumption
  changes, net differences between projected and actual earnings and
  contributions subsequent to the measurement date for net pension
  liabilities are recognized as deferred outflows and inflows of 
  resources on the statement of net position

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 2,424,236         
Police Pension Fund 829,118            
Firefighters' Pension Fund 921,661            

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable and accrued interest 
  payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, 
  are not reported in the governmental funds

Compensated absences payable (1,022,970)        
Bonds payable (11,965,000)      
Accrued interest payable (12,847)             
Other postemployment benefit payable (696,567)           
Net pension liability for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (4,787,726)        
Net pension liability for the Police Pension Fund (24,193,846)      
Net pension liability for the Firefighters' Pension Fund (8,097,721)        

Bond premiums (discounts) are other financing sources (uses) in  
  governmental funds in the year of issuance but are capitalized and 
  amortized on the statement of net position (339,091)           

The net position of the internal service fund is included in the 
  governmental activities in the statement of net position 145,209            

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 67,419,694$     

December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Nonmajor Total
Capital Governmental Governmental

General Projects Funds Funds

REVENUES
Taxes 19,739,335$     197,101$          1,524,867$       21,461,303$     
Intergovernmental 3,612,931         1,853,921         894,960            6,361,812         
Licenses and Permits 358,655            -                   -                   358,655            
Charges for Services 340,185            161,736            -                   501,921            
Fines and Forfeitures 198,503            -                   -                   198,503            
Investment Income 99,000              (8,396)              15,593              106,197            
Miscellaneous 1,761,506         -                   5,329                1,766,835         

   
Total Revenues 26,110,115       2,204,362         2,440,749         30,755,226       

 
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 6,339,804         121,985            236,525            6,698,314         
Public Safety 14,149,914       -                   48,106              14,198,020       
Highways and Streets 3,467,487         -                   -                   3,467,487         

Capital Outlay -                   3,537,658         2,918,542         6,456,200         
Debt Service   

Principal Retirement -                   -                   660,000            660,000            
Interest and Fiscal Charges -                   -                   192,525            192,525            

   
Total Expenditures 23,957,205       3,659,643         4,055,698         31,672,546       

   
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES 2,152,910         (1,455,281)       (1,614,949)       (917,320)          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                   2,084,755         707,700            2,792,455         
Transfers (Out) (2,792,455)       -                   -                   (2,792,455)       
Debt Issuance -                   6,000,000         -                   6,000,000         
Debt Issuance Premium -                   73,692              -                   73,692              

   
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,792,455)       8,158,447         707,700            6,073,692         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (639,545)          6,703,166         (907,249)          5,156,372         

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 17,693,511       3,789,298         2,280,159         23,762,968       

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 17,053,966$     10,492,464$     1,372,910$       28,919,340$     

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
  TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 5,156,372$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
  are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, they
  are capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 3,644,185         

Contributions of capital assets are reported as capital contributions in the
  statement of activities 328,134            

The change in accrued interest payable on long-term debt is reported as an 
  expense on the statement of activities (12,847)             

The repayment of the principal portion long-term debt is reported as an
  expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of
  principal outstanding in the statement of activities 660,000            

The issuance of bonds and the related costs are shown on the fund financial
  statements as other financing sources (uses) and current expenditures, but
  are recorded as long-term liabilities and deferred charges on the 
  governmental-wide statements

Issuance of bonds (6,000,000)        
Premium on issuance of bonds (73,692)             

The change in the net pension liabilities are only reported only in the statement
  of activities

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (621,869)           
Police Pension Fund (92,327)             
Firefighters' Pension Fund (171,061)           

The change in deferred inflows and outflows of resources for net pension
  liabilities are reported only in the statement of activities

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 14,904              
Police Pension Fund (625,456)           
Firefighters' Pension Fund (124,474)           

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of
  current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
  expenditures in governmental funds

Depreciation (2,605,519)        
Loss on disposal of capital assets (23,673)             
Compensated absences (33,720)             
Amortization of bond premium 29,808              
Amortization of loss on refunding (36,228)             
Other postemployment benefit (73,674)             

The change in net position of internal service funds is reported with
  governmental activities (1,891,255)        

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (2,552,392)$      

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities

Internal
Service

Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments 3,396,669$       4,549,491$       22,039,945$     29,986,105$       1,690,042$       
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Accounts 672,373            864,280            7,149,246         8,685,899           -                    
Accrued Interest 10,252              -                    49,585              59,837                428                   

Prepaid Expenses 18,378              52,927              4,313,169         4,384,474           76,199              
Inventories -                    -                    3,315,707         3,315,707           -                    
Due from Other Governments -                    2,796,775         -                    2,796,775           -                    
Advance to Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                      700,000            

Total Current Assets 4,097,672         8,263,473         36,867,652       49,228,797         2,466,669         

CAPITAL ASSETS
Nondepreciable 916,682            11,004,996       4,480,876         16,402,554         -                    
Depreciable 38,781,475       42,833,810       83,034,272       164,649,557       -                    
Accumulated Depreciation (15,707,094)      (21,754,834)      (34,543,222)      (72,005,150)        -                    

Net Capital Assets 23,991,063       32,083,972       52,971,926       109,046,961       -                    

Total Assets 28,088,735       40,347,445       89,839,578       158,275,758       2,466,669         

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized Loss on Refunding -                    -                    1,236,186         1,236,186           -                    
Pension Items - IMRF 473,030            378,596            1,119,224         1,970,850           -                    

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 473,030            378,596            2,355,410         3,207,036           -                    

Total Assets and Deferred 
  Outflows of Resources 28,561,765       40,726,041       92,194,988       161,482,794       2,466,669         

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 127,492            1,375,500         3,289,208         4,792,200           -                    
Retainage Payable -                    791,130            -                    791,130              -                    
Accrued Payroll 26,424              19,335              62,062              107,821              -                    
Accrued Interest Payable 10,941              7,150                341,800            359,891              -                    
Deposits Payable 12,635              12,515              90,114              115,264              -                    
Other Unearned Revenue -                    -                    11,561              11,561                -                    
Compensated Absences Payable 30,212              17,301              37,169              84,682                -                    
Claims Payable -                    -                    -                    -                      1,844,823         
General Obligation Bonds Payable 335,000            715,000            805,000            1,855,000           -                    
Alternate Revenue Bonds Payable -                    101,662            -                    101,662              -                    
IEPA Loans Payable 438,795            -                    -                    438,795              -                    

Total Current Liabilities 981,499            3,039,593         4,636,914         8,658,006           1,844,823         

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2017

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities

Internal
Service

Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Payable 120,847$          69,202$            148,676$          338,725$            -$                  
Claims Reserve -                    -                    -                    -                      476,637            
Net Pension Liability - IMRF 838,579            680,152            1,912,254         3,430,985           -                    
General Obligation Bonds Payable 2,277,500         1,487,498         21,234,921       24,999,919         -                    
Alternate Revenue Bonds Payable -                    216,995            -                    216,995              -                    
IEPA Loans Payable 3,437,174         10,428,455       -                    13,865,629         -                    

Total Long-Term Liabilities 6,674,100         12,882,302       23,295,851       42,852,253         476,637            

Total Liabilities 7,655,599         15,921,895       27,932,765       51,510,259         2,321,460         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension Items - IMRF 39,468              32,012              90,001              161,481              -                    

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 39,468              32,012              90,001              161,481              -                    

Total Liabilities and Deferred 
  Inflows of Resources 7,695,067         15,953,907       28,022,766       51,671,740         2,321,460         

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 17,502,594       19,134,362       32,168,191       68,805,147         -                    
Unrestricted 3,364,104         5,637,772         32,004,031       41,005,907         145,209            

                                                                                    
TOTAL NET POSITION 20,866,698$     24,772,134$     64,172,222$     109,811,054$     145,209$          

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities

Internal
Service

Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 4,757,907$       5,452,496$       49,322,289$     59,532,692$     4,348,660$       

   
Total Operating Revenues 4,757,907         5,452,496         49,322,289       59,532,692       4,348,660         

   
OPERATING EXPENSES

Administration 605,243            654,763            702,817            1,962,823         1,710,925         
Operations 2,654,343         2,361,834         40,555,166       45,571,343       4,531,289         
Depreciation 1,015,760         1,304,605         2,550,877         4,871,242         -                    

   
Total Operating Expenses 4,275,346         4,321,202         43,808,860       52,405,408       6,242,214         

   
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 482,561            1,131,294         5,513,429         7,127,284         (1,893,554)        

   
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Connection Fees -                    65,462              -                    65,462              -                    
Investment Income 19,232              11,372              153,564            184,168            2,299                
Disposal of Capital Assets -                    (592,851)           (39,001)             (631,852)           -                    
Interest and Fiscal Charges (160,018)           (47,230)             (732,913)           (940,161)           -                    
    

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (140,786)           (563,247)           (618,350)           (1,322,383)        2,299                

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 341,775            568,047            4,895,079         5,804,901         (1,891,255)        

NET POSITION, JANUARY 1 20,524,923       24,204,087       59,277,143       104,006,153     2,036,464         

NET POSITION, DECEMBER 31 20,866,698$     24,772,134$     64,172,222$     109,811,054$   145,209$          

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 15 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
 

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities

Internal
Service

Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and Users 4,620,432$       5,273,622$       48,670,084$     58,564,138$     -$                  
Receipts from Interfund Services Transactions -                    -                    -                    -                    3,600,991         
Receipts from Others -                    -                    -                    -                    772,075            
Receipts from Miscellaneous -                    65,462              -                    65,462              -                    
Payments to Suppliers (1,223,758)        (1,386,262)        (41,024,094)      (43,634,114)      (4,418,644)        
Payments to Employees (1,300,159)        (973,694)           (3,327,621)        (5,601,474)        -                    
Payments to Other Funds (602,971)           (649,599)           (62,021)             (1,314,591)        -                    

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,493,544         2,329,529         4,256,348         8,079,421         (45,578)             

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Advances to Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    (700,000)           
   

Net Cash from Noncapital Financing Activities -                    -                    -                    -                    (700,000)           

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of Long-Term Debt -                    7,631,680         -                    7,631,680         -                    
Capital Assets Purchased (496,676)           (7,072,006)        (4,903,889)        (12,472,571)      -                    
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (758,025)           (797,752)           (780,000)           (2,335,777)        -                    
Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt (177,189)           (68,731)             (695,301)           (941,221)           -                    

  
Net Cash from Capital and Related

   Financing Activities (1,431,890)        (306,809)           (6,379,190)        (8,117,889)        -                    
   

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments (2,040,500)        -                    (14,344,200)      (16,384,700)      -                    
Sale of Investments 1,244,600         -                    13,849,000       15,093,600       -                    
Interest Received on Investments 9,195                11,372              195,157            215,724            6,390                

   
Net Cash from Investing Activities (786,705)           11,372              (300,043)           (1,075,376)        6,390                

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
  CASH EQUIVALENTS (725,051)           2,034,092         (2,422,885)        (1,113,844)        (739,188)           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 1,832,469         2,515,399         6,297,542         10,645,410       1,932,100         
   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 1,107,418$       4,549,491$       3,874,657$       9,531,566$       1,192,912$       

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
 

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities

Internal
Service

Waterworks Sewerage Electric Total Funds

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
  (LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
  OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss) 482,561$          1,131,294$       5,513,429$       7,127,284$       (1,893,554)$      
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
  to Net Cash from Operating Activities

Depreciation 1,015,760         1,304,605         2,550,877         4,871,242         -                    
Receipts from Miscellaneous -                    65,462              -                    65,462              -                    
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable (137,295)           (178,694)           (666,166)           (982,155)           24,406              
Prepaid Expenses 2,797                (31,752)             (2,110,588)        (2,139,543)        (5,501)               
Inventories -                    -                    (99,287)             (99,287)             -                    
Accounts Payable 18,452              (50,447)             (1,123,223)        (1,155,218)        (4,188)               
Accrued Payroll 1,662                2,400                875                   4,937                -                    
Deposits Payable (180)                  (180)                  2,400                2,040                -                    
Unearned Revenue -                    -                    11,561              11,561              -                    
Claims Payable -                    -                    -                    -                    1,701,211         
Claims Reserve -                    -                    -                    -                    132,048            
Pension Amounts 119,164            80,147              182,716            382,027            -                    
Compensated Absences (9,377)               6,694                (6,246)               (8,929)               -                    

   
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,493,544$       2,329,529$       4,256,348$       8,079,421$       (45,578)$           

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,107,418$       4,549,491$       3,874,657$       9,531,566$       1,192,912$       
Investments 2,289,251         -                    18,165,288       20,454,539       497,130            

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,396,669$       4,549,491$       22,039,945$     29,986,105$     1,690,042$       

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Grant Receivable -$                  2,796,775$       -$                  2,796,775$       -$                  
IEPA Loan Payable -                    (2,796,775)        -                    (2,796,775)        -                    

TOTAL NONCASH TRANSACTIONS -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Pension
Trust Agency

ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments 19,220$            147,281$          
Investments, at Fair Value

Money Market Mutual Funds 904,450            -                    
U.S. Government and Agency Securities 10,528,441       -                    
Municipal Bonds 913,114            -                    
Insurance Company Contracts 3,201,020         -                    
Corporate Bonds 4,041,770         -                    
Domestic Corporate Equities 4,023,962         -                    
Equity Mutual Funds 23,998,181       -                    

Receivables 
Accrued Interest 93,434              -                    

Prepaid Expenses 6,223                -                    

Total Assets 47,729,815       147,281$          
  

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 12,093              -$                  
Deposits Payable -                    147,281            

Total Liabilities 12,093              147,281$          

NET POSITION RESTRICTED FOR PENSIONS 47,717,722$     

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

December 31, 2017

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

                            
ADDITIONS

Contributions
Employer Contributions 2,559,771$       
Employee Contributions 675,748            

Total Contributions 3,235,519         

Investment Income
Net Appreciation in
  Fair Value of Investments 3,709,836         
Interest 1,390,459         

Total Investment Income 5,100,295         
Less Investment Expense (206,280)           

Net Investment Income 4,894,015         

Total Additions 8,129,534         

DEDUCTIONS
Pension Benefits 3,113,844         
Administration 100,192            

                           
Total Deductions 3,214,036         

                           
NET INCREASE 4,915,498         

NET POSITION RESTRICTED FOR PENSIONS

January 1 42,802,224       

December 31 47,717,722$     

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)  
 
 I. Capital Assets (Continued) 

 
 Capitalization 

Threshold 
  
Buildings and Improvements $ 50,000 
Machinery and Equipment   50,000 
Infrastructure   200,000 

 
  Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 

constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of 
donation. 

 
  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs, including street overlays that do not add 

to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. 
 
  Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 

constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of 
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 
 Years 
  
Buildings and Improvements 10-45 
Machinery and Equipment 3-30 
Infrastructure 40-50 

 
 J. Compensated Absences 
 
  Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that is owed to retirees or terminated 

employees is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund 
that will pay it in the fund financial statements, and the remainder is reported in 
governmental activities. Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary 
funds and governmental activities at the government-wide level is recorded as an 
expense and liability as the benefits accrue to employees.  

 
 K. Long-Term Obligations 
 
  In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund financial 

statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in 
the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund 
financial statements.  
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
 Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2017 was as follows: 
 
 Beginning   Ending 
 Balances Increases Decreases Balances 
     
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES     
 Capital Assets not Being Depreciated     
  Land $ 18,733,670 $ 1,878,000 $ - $ 20,611,670 
  Construction in Progress   2,090,651   784,655   1,769,180   1,106,126 
   Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated   20,824,321   2,662,655   1,769,180   21,717,796 
     
 Capital Assets Being Depreciated     
  Structures and Improvements   22,364,074   -   -   22,364,074 
  Machinery and Equipment   6,091,861   200,957   156,292   6,136,526 
  Infrastructure   71,590,494   2,877,887   138,916   74,329,465 
   Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated   100,046,429   3,078,844   295,208   102,830,065 
     
 Less Accumulated Depreciation for     
  Structures and Improvements   6,001,489   716,516   -   6,718,005 
  Machinery and Equipment   3,097,694   374,436   140,954   3,331,176 
  Infrastructure   28,139,401   1,514,567   130,581   29,523,387 
   Total Accumulated Depreciation   37,238,584   2,605,519   271,535   39,572,568 
     
   Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net   62,807,845   473,325   23,673   63,257,497 
     
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES      
  CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 83,632,166 $ 3,135,980 $ 1,792,853 $ 84,975,293 
 
 Beginning 

Balances 
 

Increases 
 

Transfers 
 

Decreases 
Ending 

Balances 
      
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES      
 Capital Assets not Being Depreciated      
  Land  $ 1,117,833 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,117,833 
  Construction in Progress   3,570,497   13,625,026   -   1,910,802   15,284,721 
   Total Capital Assets not Being 
     Depreciated 

 
  4,688,330 

 
  13,625,026 

 
  - 

 
  1,910,802 

 
  16,402,554 

      
 Capital Assets Being Depreciated           
  Structures and Improvements   16,692,948   -   (446,209)   145,584   16,101,155 
  Wells and Well System   3,634,937   -   -   -   3,634,937 
  Machinery and Equipment   2,368,079   537,811   -   138,180   2,767,710 
  Electric System   71,201,818   1,625,031   -   112,534   72,714,315 
  Water/Sewer System   71,333,009   418,024   446,209   2,765,802   69,431,440 
   Total Capital Assets Being 
     Depreciated 

 
  165,230,791 

 
  2,580,866 

 
  - 

 
  3,162,100 

 
  164,649,557 

      
  

- 36 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
 
 

- 36 - 

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 
 Beginning 

Balances 
 

Increases 
 

Transfers 
 

Decreases 
Ending 

Balances 
      
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
  (Continued) 

     

 Less Accumulated Depreciation for      
  Structures and Improvements $ 4,741,546 $ 413,826 $ (167,328) $ 142,527 $ 4,845,517 
  Wells and Well System   1,474,610   92,720   -   -   1,567,330 
  Machinery and Equipment   1,233,476   139,565   -   133,885   1,239,156 
  Electric System   29,466,587   2,233,778   -   77,828   31,622,537 
  Water/Sewer System   32,747,937   1,991,353   167,328   2,176,008   32,730,610 
   Total Accumulated Depreciation   69,664,156   4,871,242   -   2,530,248   72,005,150 
      
   Total Capital Assets Being 
     Depreciated, Net 

 
  95,566,635 

 
  (2,290,376) 

 
  - 

 
  631,852 

 
  92,644,407 

      
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES       
  CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 100,254,965 $ 11,334,650 $ - $ 2,542,654 $ 109,046,961 
 
 Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as 

follows: 
 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES  
 General Government $ 115,924 
 Public Safety   516,373 
 Highways and Streets Including Depreciation of General Infrastructure Assets   1,973,222 
  
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 2,605,519 

 
 Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 
 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES  
 Waterworks $ 1,015,760 
 Sewerage   1,304,605 
 Electric   2,550,877 
  
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ 4,871,242 

 
5. LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
 A. General Obligation Bonds 
 
  The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and 

construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for 
both governmental and business-type activities. General obligation bonds issued for 
business-type activities are reported in the proprietary funds as they are expected to be 
repaid from proprietary revenues. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and 
pledge the full faith and credit of the City. General obligation bonds currently 
outstanding are as follows:  
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT  (Continued) 
 
 A. General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 
 

 
Issue 

Fund Debt 
Retired by 

Balances 
January 1 

 
Issuances 

 
Retirements 

Balances 
December 31 

Current 
Portion 

       
$7,150,000 General 
Obligation Refunding 
Bond Series of 2012A 
due in annual 
installments of $10,000 
to $705,000, plus interest 
of 2% to 4% through 
January 1, 2026. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Debt 
Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 6,115,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 525,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 5,590,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 540,000 

       
$1,530,000 General 
Obligation Refunding 
Bond Series of 2012 due 
in annual installments of 
$25,000 to $135,000, 
plus interest of 2% to 3% 
through January 1, 2025. 

 
 
 
 
 

Debt 
Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  1,155,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  120,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  1,035,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  120,000 

       
$9,120,000 General 
Obligation Refunding 
Bonds Series of 2013 
due in annual 
installments of $355,000 
to $1,070,000, plus 
interest of 2% to 4% 
through November 1, 
2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Waterworks/ 
Sewerage 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  5,675,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  1,030,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  4,645,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  1,050,000 

       
$22,570,000 General 
Obligation Refunding 
Bonds Series of 2015 
due in annual 
installments of $780,000 
to $1,440,000, plus 
interest of 3.00% to 
3.55% through 
January 1, 2037. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Electric 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  22,570,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  780,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  21,790,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  805,000 

       
$6,000,000 General 
Obligation Refunding 
Bonds Series of 2017 
due in annual 
installments of $215,000 
to $395,000, plus interest 
of 3.00% to 3.375% 
through January 1, 2038. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Debt  
Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  6,000,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  6,000,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  - 

       
TOTAL  $ 35,515,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 2,455,000 $ 39,060,000 $ 2,515,000 
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 B. Alternate Revenue Bonds 
 
  The City has also issued general obligation alternate revenue bonds where the City has 

pledged sewer revenues for the payment of bond principal and interest. Alternate 
revenue bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City. 
Alternate revenue bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 

 
 

Issue 
Fund Debt 
Retired by 

Balances 
January 1 

 
Issuances 

 
Retirements 

Balances 
December 31 

Current 
Portion 

       
$951,083 Taxable General 
Obligation Alternate 
Revenue Bond Series of 
2010, due in annual 
installments of $86,031 to 
$110,911, plus interest of 
1.15% to 4.80% through 
December 15, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sewerage 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 416,408 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 97,751 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 318,657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$ 101,662 

 
 C. IEPA Loans 
 
  The City, through the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), receives low 

interest loans for the construction of water and sewer facilities. The final debt is due 
in semiannual installments over a 20-year period plus interest. IEPA loans currently 
outstanding are as follows: 

 
 

Issue 
Fund Debt 
Retired by 

Balances 
January 1 

 
Issuances 

 
Retirements 

Balances 
December 31 

Current 
Portion 

       
IEPA Water Series of 
2004 due in annual 
installments of $210,122 
including interest at 
2.50% through 
November 1, 2024. 

 
 
 
 

 
Waterworks 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 1,515,012 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 173,323 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 1,341,689 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 177,684 

       
IEPA Water Series of 
2005 due in annual 
installments of $32,675 
including interest at 
2.50% through 
November 1, 2024. 

 
 
 
 

 
Waterworks 

 
 
 
 
 
  235,591 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  26,952 

 
 
 
 
 
  208,639 

 
 
 
 
 
  27,631 

       
IEPA Water Series of 
2006 due in annual 
installments of $191,127 
including interest at 
2.50% through 
September 26, 2026. 

 
 
 
 

 
Waterworks 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,681,854 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  150,012 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,531,842 

 
 
 
 
 
  153,787 
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 C. IEPA Loans (Continued) 
 

 
Issue 

Fund Debt 
Retired by 

Balances 
January 1 

 
Issuances 

 
Retirements 

Balances 
December 31 

Current 
Portion 

       
IEPA Water Series of 
2006 due in annual 
installments of $99,042 
including interest at 
2.50% through 
September 26, 2026. 

 
 
 

 
 

Waterworks 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 871,536 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 77,737 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 793,799 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 79,693 

       
*IEPA Wastewater 
Series of 2016 - interest 
at 1.75% through 
September 16, 2038. 

 
 

 
Wastewater 

 
 
 
  1,885,946 

 
 
 
  8,542,509 

 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
  10,428,455 

 
 
 
  - 

       
TOTAL  $ 6,189,939 $ 8,542,509 $ 428,024 $ 14,304,424 $ 438,795 

 
 *The 2016 IEPA loan was not fully disbursed as of December 31, 2017. Therefore, 

the annual installment amount is not available at the time of report issuance.  
 
 D. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
 

 General Obligation Bonds 
Year 

Ending 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities 
December 31, Principal Interest Principal Interest 

     
2018 $ 660,000 $ 282,068 $ 1,855,000 $ 780,072 
2019   900,000   345,681   1,900,000   734,548 
2020   930,000   318,856   1,905,000   687,872 
2021   965,000   291,706   1,240,000   640,773 
2022   995,000   263,443   1,275,000   606,747 
2023   1,025,000   234,137   1,310,000   571,150 
2024   1,055,000   203,865   1,350,000   527,775 
2025   1,090,000   172,534   995,000   482,975 
2026   980,000   141,906   1,025,000   452,675 
2027   280,000   123,006   1,055,000   421,475 
2028   290,000   114,456   1,085,000   389,375 
2029   300,000   105,606   1,120,000   356,300 
2030   310,000   96,456   1,155,000   321,453 
2031   320,000   87,006   1,185,000   284,891 
2032   325,000   77,128   1,225,000   246,469 
2033   340,000   66,738   1,265,000   206,006 
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 D. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued) 
 

 General Obligation Bonds 
Year 

Ending 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities 
December 31, Principal Interest Principal Interest 

     
2034 $ 350,000 $ 55,738 $ 1,310,000 $ 164,163 
2035   360,000   44,200   1,345,000   120,178 
2036   370,000   32,338   1,395,000   73,940 
2037   385,000   19,829   1,440,000   25,200 
2038   395,000   6,666   -   - 
     
TOTAL $ 12,625,000 $ 3,083,363 $ 26,435,000 $ 8,094,037 

 
   Alternate Revenue Bonds 

Year 
Ending 

 Business-Type 
Activities 

December 31,   Principal Interest 
     
2018   $ 101,662 $ 9,327 
2019     106,084   9,496 
2020     110,911   3,407 
     
TOTAL   $ 318,657 $ 22,230 

 
  IEPA Loans* 

Year 
Ending 

 Business-Type 
Activities 

December 31,  Principal Interest 
    
2018  $ 438,795 $ 94,172 
2019    449,832   83,134 
2020    461,146   71,820 
2021    472,748   60,218 
2022    484,641   48,325 
2023    496,832   36,134 
2024    509,330   23,636 
2025    277,829   12,341 
2026    284,816   5,353 
    
TOTAL  $ 3,875,969 $ 435,133 

 
 * The 2017 IEPA loan was not fully disbursed at December 31, 2017 and, therefore, a 

debt service to maturity schedule is not available at the time of report issuance. 
  

- 41 -



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
 
 

- 41 - 

5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 E. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 
 
  The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended 

December 31, 2017: 
 

  
Balances 
January 1 

 
 

Additions 

 
 

Reductions 

 
Balances 

December 31 

 
Current 
Portion 

      
GOVERNMENTAL 
  ACTIVITIES  

     

 General Obligation Bonds $ 7,270,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 645,000 $ 12,625,000 $ 660,000 
 Compensated Absences*   989,250   231,570   197,850   1,022,970   204,594 
 Net Pension Liability - IMRF*   4,165,857   621,869   -   4,787,726   - 
 Net Pension Liability - Police*   24,101,519   92,327   -   24,193,846   - 
 Net Pension Liability - Fire*   7,926,660   171,061   -   8,097,721   - 
 Net Other Postemployment 
   Benefit*   622,893   73,674   -   696,567   - 
 Unamortized Premium   295,207   73,692   29,808   339,091   - 
      
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL      
  ACTIVITIES $ 45,371,386 $ 7,264,193 $ 872,658 $ 51,762,921 $ 864,594 

 
  * The General Fund has typically been used in prior years to liquidate the compensated 

absences liability, the net pension liabilities and the other postemployment benefit 
obligation. 

 
  

Balances 
January 1 

 
 

Additions 

 
Reductions/ 
Refundings 

 
Balances 

December 31 

 
Current 
Portion 

      
BUSINESS-TYPE 
  ACTIVITIES  

     

 General Obligation Bonds $ 28,245,000 $ - $ 1,810,000 $ 26,435,000 $ 1,855,000 
 Alternate Revenue Bonds   416,408   -   97,751   318,657   101,662 
 IEPA Loans   6,189,939   8,542,509   428,024   14,304,424   438,795 
 Net Pension Liability - IMRF   2,985,334   445,651   -   3,430,985   - 
 Compensated Absences   432,336   77,538   86,467   423,407   84,682 
 Unamortized Premium   467,652   -   47,733   419,919   - 
      
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE      
  ACTIVITIES $ 38,736,669 $ 9,065,698 $ 2,469,975 $ 45,332,392 $ 2,480,139 
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6. RISK MANAGEMENT  (Continued) 
 
 Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the fiscal year are as follows: 

 
 2017 2016 
   
UNPAID CLAIMS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 488,201 $ 1,378,184 
 Incurred Claims (Including IBNR)   7,694,352   5,135,387 
 Claims Payments   (5,861,093)   (6,025,370) 
   
UNPAID CLAIMS - END OF YEAR $ 2,321,460 $ 488,201 

 
 As of December 31, 2017, the City participates in the Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit 

Cooperative (IPBC) for its health insurance coverage. IPBC is a public entity risk pool 
established by certain units of local government in Illinois to administer some or all of the 
personnel benefit programs (primarily medical, dental and life insurance coverage) offered 
by these members to their officers and employees and to the officers and employees of 
certain other governmental, quasi governmental and nonprofit public service entities. 

 
 IPBC maintains specific reinsurance coverage for claims in excess of $50,000 per individual 

employee participant. The City pays premiums to IPBC based upon current employee 
participation and its prior experience factor with the pool. Current year overages or 
underages for participation in the pool are adjusted into the subsequent years experience 
factor for premiums. 

 
 IPBC receives, processes and pays such claims as may come within the benefit program of 

each member. Management consists of a Board of Directors comprised of one appointed 
representative from each member. In addition, there are two officers: a Benefit Administrator 
and a Treasurer. The City does not exercise any control over the activities of IPBC beyond 
its representation on the Board of Directors. The City did not have a terminal reserve net of 
deficit of other accounts as of June 30, 2017 (most recent available). 

 
7. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES  
 

A. Due From/To Other Funds 
 

 Due From Due To 
   
General   
 Capital Projects $ 6,168 $ - 
   
Capital Projects   
 General   -   6,168 
   
TOTAL $ 6,168 $ 6,168 
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11. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSIO N PLANS (Continued) 
 
 A. Plan Descriptions (Continued) 
 
  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued) 
 
  Changes in the Net Pension Liability 

 
 (A) 

Total Pension 
(B) 

Plan Fiduciary 
(A) - (B) 

Net Pension 
 Liability Net Position Liability 
    
BALANCES AT 
  JANUARY 1, 2016 

 
$ 46,876,624 

 
$ 39,725,433 

 
$ 7,151,191 

    
Changes for the Period    
 Service Cost   822,497   -   822,497 
 Interest   3,464,582   -   3,464,582 
 Difference Between Expected     
   and Actual Experience    1,259,053   -   1,259,053 
 Changes in Assumptions   (194,369)   -   (194,369) 
 Employer Contributions   -   1,078,251   (1,078,251) 
 Employee Contributions   -   375,148   (375,148) 
 Net Investment Income   -   2,743,906   (2,743,906) 
 Benefit Payments and Refunds   (1,815,860)   (1,815,860)   - 
 Administrative Expense   -   -   - 
 Other (Net Transfer)   -   86,938   (86,938) 
    
  Net Changes   3,535,903   2,468,383   1,067,520 
    
BALANCES AT  
  DECEMBER 31, 2016 

 
$ 50,412,527 

 
$ 42,193,816 

 
$ 8,218,711 

 
  Changes in assumptions related to retirement age and mortality were made since the 

prior measurement date. 
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11. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued) 
 

A. Plan Descriptions (Continued) 
 
  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued) 
 

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of  
  Resources 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the City recognized pension expense of 
$988,993. At December 31, 2017, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to IMRF from the following sources: 

 
 Deferred 

Outflows of 
Deferred 

Inflows of 
 Resources Resources 
   
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 987,243 $ 234,411 
Changes in Assumption   556,705   152,408 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual    
  Earnings on Pension Plan Investments   2,059,209   - 
Contributions Subsequent to Measurement Date   1,017,267   - 
   
TOTAL $ 4,620,424 $ 386,819 
 
$1,017,267 reported as deferred outflows of pensions result from city contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ending December 31, 2018. Other amounts reported as 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to IMRF will 
be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

 
Year Ending   

December 31,   
   
2018  $ 1,122,399 
2019    1,100,594 
2020    803,024 
2021    190,321 
2022    - 
Thereafter    - 
   
TOTAL  $ 3,216,338 
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes 19,711,484$    19,711,484$    19,739,335$    
Intergovernmental 3,568,500        3,568,500        3,612,931        
Licenses and Permits 337,000           337,000           358,655           
Charges for Services 306,273           306,273           340,185           
Fines and Forfeitures 172,000           172,000           198,503           
Interest 35,000             35,000             99,000             
Miscellaneous 2,096,900        1,788,550        1,761,506        

Total Revenues       26,227,157       25,918,807       26,110,115 

EXPENDITURES
General Government 7,747,333        6,892,208        6,339,804        
Public Safety 14,629,504      14,692,385      14,149,914      
Highways and Streets 3,845,415        3,845,415        3,467,487        

                                                                              
Total Expenditures 26,222,252      25,430,008      23,957,205      

                                                                              
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 4,905               488,799           2,152,910        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out) (2,767,700)      (2,767,700)      (2,792,455)      

                                                                              
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,767,700)      (2,767,700)      (2,792,455)      

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2,762,795)$    (2,278,901)$    (639,545)         

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1   17,693,511      

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 17,053,966$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Schedule of Funding Progress

(6)
(2) UAAL

Actuarial (4) as a
Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2012 -$           6,135,319$      0.00% 6,135,319$      11,476,043$   53.46%

2013  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A

2014 -             5,019,010        0.00% 5,019,010        11,869,999      42.28%

2015  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A

2016  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A

2017 -             4,784,938        0.00% 4,784,938        11,361,411      42.12%

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Annual
Required 

Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2012 175,533$         182,848$         96.00%

2013 246,839           281,288           87.75%

2014 162,143           298,995           54.23%

2015 146,667           310,955           47.17%

2016 156,827           323,393           48.49%

2017 180,183           253,607           71.05%

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Last Six Fiscal Years

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 2016 2017

Actuarially Determined Contribution 981,899$       1,078,251$    1,017,268$    

Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially 
  Determined Contribution 981,899         1,078,251      1,017,268      

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (EXCESS) -$              -$              -$              

Covered-Employee Payroll 7,461,245$    8,212,117$    8,230,324$    

Contributions as a Percentage of  
  Covered-Employee Payroll 13.16% 13.13% 12.36%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years
of information can be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of December 31 of
the prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as
follows: the actuarial cost method was entry-age normal; the amortization method was level percent
of pay, closed and the amortization period was 28 years; the asset valuation method was five-year
smoothed market; and the significant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate of return at
7.50% annually, projected salary increases assumption of 4.40% to 16.00% compounded annually
and postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% compounded annually.

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Last Three Fiscal Years

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 2016 2017

Actuarially Determined Contribution 1,327,365$    1,598,325$    1,763,057$    

Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially 
  Determined Contribution 1,450,502      1,808,325      1,803,057      

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (EXCESS) (123,137)$     (210,000)$     (40,000)$       

Covered-Employee Payroll 4,156,802$    4,375,957$    4,003,554$    

Contributions as a Percentage of  
  Covered-Employee Payroll 34.89% 41.32% 45.04%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years
of information can be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of January 1 of the
prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as follows:
the actuarial cost method was entry-age normal; the amortization method was level percent of pay,
closed and the amortization period was 25 years; the asset valuation method was five-year smoothed
market; and the significant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate of return at 7.00%
annually, projected salary increases assumption of between 4.00% to 8.00% compounded annually
and postretirement benefit increases of 3.25% compounded annually.

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE PENSION FUND

Last Three Fiscal Years

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 2016 2017

Actuarially Determined Contribution 699,874$       730,379$       746,714$       

Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially 
  Determined Contribution 760,874         805,379         756,714         

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (EXCESS) (61,000)$       (75,000)$       (10,000)$       

Covered-Employee Payroll 2,277,874$    2,600,389$    2,665,399$    

Contributions as a Percentage of  
  Covered-Employee Payroll 33.40% 30.97% 28.39%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years
of information can be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of January 1 of the
prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as follows:
the actuarial cost method was entry-age normal; the amortization method was level percent of pay,
closed and the amortization period was 25 years; the asset valuation method was five-year smoothed
market; and the significant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate of return at 7.00%
annually, projected salary increases assumption of between 4.00% to 8.00% compounded annually
and postretirement benefit increases of 3.25% compounded annually.

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

Last Three Fiscal Years

(See independent auditor's report.)
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MEASUREMENT DATE DECEMBER 31, 2014 2015 2016

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 
Service Cost 867,098$        819,217$       822,497$       
Interest 3,056,990       3,308,444      3,464,582      
Changes of Benefit Terms -                  -                 -                 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience (168,384)         (291,372)        1,259,053      
Changes of Assumptions 1,254,600       120,584         (194,369)        
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (1,574,115)      (1,684,236)     (1,815,860)     

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 3,436,189       2,272,637      3,535,903      

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 41,167,798     44,603,987    46,876,624    

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 44,603,987$   46,876,624$  50,412,527$  

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - Employer 974,469$        981,899$       1,078,251$    
Contributions - Member 340,399          335,756         375,148         
Net Investment Income 2,289,374       198,265         2,743,906      
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (1,574,115)      (1,684,236)     (1,815,860)     
Other (Net Transfer) 145,728          57,555           86,938           

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 2,175,855 (110,761) 2,468,383

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 37,660,339     39,836,194    39,725,433    

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 39,836,194$   39,725,433$  42,193,816$  

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 4,767,793$     7,151,191$    8,218,711$    

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
  as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 89.30% 84.70% 83.70%

Covered-Employee Payroll 7,362,785$     7,461,245$    8,212,117$    

Employer's Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 64.80% 95.80% 100.10%

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years of information can
be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S 
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Last Three Fiscal Years

(See independent auditor's report.)
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MEASUREMENT DATE DECEMBER 31, 2015 2016 2017

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 
Service Cost 751,477$        828,191$         826,580$         
Interest 3,269,569       3,371,349        3,529,860        
Changes of Benefit Terms -                  -                  -                  
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 244,574          163,870           781,091           
Changes of Assumptions (992,104)         (30,610)           -                  
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (1,695,836)      (1,943,189)      (2,193,541)      

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 1,577,680       2,389,611        2,943,990        

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 47,556,045     49,133,725      51,523,336      

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 49,133,725$   51,523,336$    54,467,326$    

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - Employer 1,450,502$     1,808,325$      1,803,057$      
Contributions - Member 374,120 397,333 387,415
Contributions - Other -                  92,225 -                  
Net Investment Income (909,088) 1,553,512 2,902,742        
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (1,695,836) (1,943,189) (2,193,540)      
Administrative Expense (76,997) (53,614) (48,011)           

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position (857,299) 1,854,592 2,851,663        

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 26,424,524 25,567,225 27,421,817

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 25,567,225$   27,421,817$    30,273,480$    

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 23,566,500$   24,101,519$    24,193,846$    

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
  as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 52.00% 53.20% 55.60%

Covered-Employee Payroll 4,156,802$     4,375,957$      4,003,554$      

Employer's Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 566.90% 550.80% 604.30%

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years of information can 
be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

Last Three Fiscal Years

POLICE PENSION FUND
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S 

(See independent auditor's report.)
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MEASUREMENT DATE DECEMBER 31, 2015 2016 2017

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 
Service Cost 507,663$        513,547$        570,616$        
Interest 1,406,713       1,447,661       1,599,284       
Changes of Benefit Terms -                  -                  985,300          
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience (799,853)         1,002,376       -                  
Changes of Assumptions 132,570          19,796            -                  
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (609,849)         (714,382)         (920,304)         

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 637,244          2,268,998       2,234,896       

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 20,400,825     21,038,069     23,307,067     

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 21,038,069$   23,307,067$   25,541,963$   

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - Employer 760,874$        805,379$        756,714$        
Contributions - Member 193,606 207,740 201,691          
Contributions - Other -                  -                  86,642            
Net Investment Income 101,341 836,542 1,991,273       
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (609,849) (714,382) (920,304)         
Administrative Expense (41,557) (25,128) (52,181)           

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 404,415 1,110,151       2,063,835       

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 13,865,841 14,270,256 15,380,407

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 14,270,256$   15,380,407$   17,444,242$   

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 6,767,813$     7,926,660$     8,097,721$     

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
  as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 67.80% 66.00% 68.30%

Covered-Employee Payroll 2,277,874$     2,600,389$     2,665,399$     

Employer's Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 297.10% 304.80% 303.80%

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years of information can 
be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S 
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

Last Three Fiscal Years

(See independent auditor's report.)
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COMBININ G AND INDIVIDUAL FUND  
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



 

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND S 
 
General Fund - to account for all financial resources of the general government, except those 
accounted for in another fund. 
 
Capital Projects Fund - to account for the resources assigned for the construction or acquisition of 
capital assets and other improvements except those financed by proprietary funds. 
 



CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes - General 6,554,037$     6,554,037$     6,540,980$     
Retailers' Occupation Tax 5,230,175       5,230,175       5,214,685       
Home Rule Sales Tax 3,720,077       3,720,077       3,761,134       
Utility Tax 4,207,195       4,207,195       4,222,536       

Total Taxes 19,711,484     19,711,484     19,739,335     

Intergovernmental
Illinois State Income Tax 2,475,000       2,475,000       2,366,177       
Illinois State Replacement Tax 145,500          145,500          223,292          
Illinois State Maintenance Reimbursement 45,000            45,000            59,137            
State and Federal Grants 1,000              1,000              1,473              
Township Share 50,000            50,000            42,141            
Countryside Fire Protection District 247,000          247,000          247,017          
Local Use Tax 605,000          605,000          673,694          

Total Intergovernmental 3,568,500       3,568,500       3,612,931       

Licenses and Permits
Licenses 62,000            62,000            75,380            
Building Permits 275,000          275,000          283,275          

Total Licenses and Permits 337,000          337,000          358,655          

Charges for Services
Engineering Plan Review 20,970            20,970            17,742            
Engineering Inspection Fees 45,925            45,925            34,351            
Survey Monumentation Fees 11,515            11,515            19,569            
Planning Commission Fees 20,000            20,000            35,868            
Grave Openings 40,000            40,000            32,850            
Plumbing Inspections 42,000            42,000            43,677            
Police Services 100,000          100,000          130,217          
Hazardous Waste Fee 25,863            25,863            25,911            

Total Charges for Services 306,273          306,273          340,185          

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES (Continued)
Fines and Forfeitures

Court Fines 140,000$        140,000$        162,323$        
Parking Fines 32,000            32,000            36,180            

Total Fines and Forfeitures 172,000          172,000          198,503          

Interest
Investment Income 35,000            35,000            99,000            

Miscellaneous
Waste Transfer Fee 535,000          535,000          520,741          
Video Gaming -                  -                  26,984            
Cable TV Franchise Fee 470,000          470,000          467,779          
Leaf and Brush Collection 453,400          453,400          454,758          
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 17,500            17,500            18,296            
Sale of Burial Lots 16,000            16,000            20,050            
Care of Lots 15,000            15,000            12,750            
Reimbursements 440,000          -                  3,952              
Other 150,000          281,650          236,196          

Total Miscellaneous 2,096,900       1,788,550       1,761,506       

TOTAL REVENUES 26,227,157$   25,918,807$   26,110,115$   

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES
General Government

Legislative and Administration 2,151,427$      1,296,302$      1,119,705$      
Human Resources 406,389           406,389           434,286           
Community Development 1,110,148        1,110,148        1,111,034        
Public Works Administration 250,319           250,319           239,170           
Engineering 713,667           713,667           585,357           
Building and Grounds 424,704           424,704           433,834           
Finance and Accounting 655,221           655,221           633,244           
Information Systems 924,632           924,632           891,946           
Utility Billing 395,614           395,614           381,074           
Economic Development 2,000,055        2,000,055        1,794,997        
Less Administrative Expenses (1,284,843)      (1,284,843)      (1,284,843)      

                                                                        
Total General Government         7,747,333         6,892,208         6,339,804 

Public Safety
Police         9,123,565         9,119,796         8,876,597 
Fire         5,472,227         5,538,877         5,241,841 
E.S.D.A.              33,712              33,712              31,476 

                                                                        
Total Public Safety       14,629,504       14,692,385       14,149,914 

Highways and Streets         3,845,415         3,845,415         3,467,487 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,222,252$    25,430,008$    23,957,205$    
                                                                        

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

 

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES
General Government

Legislative and Administration  
Regular Wages 458,324$         458,324$         417,722$         
Overtime -                  -                  4,939               
Part-Time Wages 75,000             75,000             69,243             
Group Insurance 98,718             98,718             43,978             
IMRF - City Portion 56,649             56,649             43,278             
Social Security 40,799             40,799             34,394             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Memberships 18,000             18,000             17,590             
Training and Seminars 6,000               6,000               9,384               
Resource Materials 1,500               1,500               971                  
Postage and Shipping 1,000               1,000               480                  
Office Supplies 5,500               5,500               7,242               
Printing 29,300             29,300             19,477             
Telephone 1,825               1,825               2,557               
Food 1,800               1,800               995                  
Contract Labor 72,000             32,000             39,571             
Legal Fees 152,500           152,500           119,737           
BATV 188,000           188,000           187,112           
Ride In Kane Program 100,000           100,000           79,982             
General Liability Insurance 29,287             29,287             20,953             
Other Expense 815,125           -                  -                  

                                                                        
Total Legislative and Administration 2,151,427        1,296,302        1,119,705        

                                                                        
Human Resources

Regular Wages 236,450           236,450           238,026           
Group Insurance 11,545             11,545             34,886             
IMRF - City Portion 29,225             29,225             27,777             
Social Security 18,088             18,088             17,207             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Medical Exams 16,448             16,448             24,149             
Employee Recruitment 6,200               6,200               3,511               
Memberships 1,585               1,585               988                  
Employee Recognition 17,900             17,900             16,367             
Training and Seminars 16,664             16,664             14,382             
Postage and Shipping 250                  250                  84                    
Printing 3,500               3,500               2,302               

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

 

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General Government (Continued)

Human Resources (Continued)
Telephone 750$                750$                820$                
Contract Labor 24,300             24,300             18,362             
Legal Fees 11,500             11,500             27,233             
General Liability Insurance 11,884             11,884             8,092               

Total Human Resources 406,389           406,389           434,286           

Community Development
Regular Wages 695,228           695,228           718,009           
Overtime 1,000               1,000               843                  
Part-Time Wages 5,000               5,000               -                  
Group Insurance 115,533           115,533           140,355           
IMRF - City Portion 86,054             86,054             77,294             
Social Security 53,644             53,644             52,184             
Workers' Compensation 1,000               1,000               1,000               
Memberships 3,019               3,019               2,714               
Training and Seminars 5,725               5,925               5,349               
Resource Materials 650                  650                  -                  
Postage and Shipping 2,500               2,500               1,923               
Office Supplies 2,900               2,900               2,127               
Printing 3,500               3,500               3,130               
Gasoline 1,145               1,145               1,116               
Telephone 3,300               3,300               3,006               
Clothing Allowance 550                  550                  594                  
Meals and Refreshments 200                  -                  -                  
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 2,500               2,500               815                  
Plumbing Inspection 47,500             47,500             46,617             
Contract Labor 73,700             73,700             50,205             
General Liability Insurance 5,500               5,500               3,753               

Total Community Development 1,110,148        1,110,148        1,111,034        

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

 

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General Government (Continued)

Public Works Administration
Regular Wages 162,972$         162,972$         163,234$         
Group Insurance 25,543             25,543             25,593             
IMRF - City Portion 20,143             20,143             18,407             
Social Security 12,467             12,467             10,127             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Memberships 750                  750                  781                  
Training and Seminars 3,000               3,000               2,698               
Telephone 750                  750                  720                  
Repairs and Maintenance - Field Equipment -                  24,000             17,104             
Professional Services 24,000             -                  -                  
General Liability Insurance 594                  594                  406                  

Total Public Works Administration 250,319           250,319           239,170           

Engineering
Regular Wages 437,785           437,785           337,837           
Overtime 600                  600                  -                  
Part-Time Wages 5,000               5,000               4,164               
Group Insurance 94,698             94,698             73,382             
IMRF - City Portion 54,184             54,184             36,835             
Social Security 33,919             33,919             23,713             
Workers' Compensation 1,000               1,000               1,000               
Memberships 2,000               2,000               443                  
Training and Seminars 2,700               2,700               3,587               
Resource Materials 200                  200                  -                  
Postage and Shipping 1,000               1,000               920                  
Office Supplies 2,000               2,000               956                  
Printing 800                  800                  486                  
Gasoline 1,800               1,800               1,216               
Telephone 2,200               2,200               2,414               
Clothing Allowance 750                  750                  446                  
Other Equipment 4,000               4,000               4,973               
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 1,800               1,800               128                  
Repairs and Maintenance - Building 30,000             30,000             23,982             
Contract Labor 35,500             35,500             67,700             
General Liability Insurance 1,731               1,731               1,175               

Total Engineering 713,667           713,667           585,357           

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General Government (Continued)

Building and Grounds
Regular Wages 68,900$           68,900$           88,124$           
Overtime 6,500               6,500               3,516               
Part-Time Help 39,700             39,700             24,926             
Group Insurance 25,543             25,543             25,593             
IMRF - City Portion 9,319               9,319               8,304               
Social Security 8,805               8,805               8,164               
Workers' Compensation 275                  275                  275                  
Training - Travel 500                  500                  3,300               
Office Supplies 3,200               3,200               3,370               
Gasoline 500                  500                  505                  
Telephone 25,500             25,500             32,659             
Utilities 95,000             95,000             85,277             
General Supplies 16,000             16,000             16,080             
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 300                  300                  -                  
Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment 6,600               6,600               7,499               
Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 118,000           118,000           126,176           
General Liability Insurance 62                    62                    66                    

Total Building and Grounds 424,704           424,704           433,834           

Finance and Accounting
Regular Wages 410,938           410,938           410,208           
Group Insurance 80,035             80,035             80,889             
IMRF - City Portion 50,792             50,792             47,331             
Social Security 31,437             31,437             28,215             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Memberships 600                  600                  585                  
Training and Seminars 2,075               2,075               140                  
Resource Materials 300                  300                  302                  
Postage and Shipping 3,100               3,100               3,210               
Office Supplies 8,000               8,000               4,363               
Printing 3,500               3,500               2,211               
Telephone 750                  750                  645                  
Professional Services 62,500             62,500             53,994             
General Liability Insurance 1,094               1,094               1,051               

                                                                        
Total Finance and Accounting 655,221           655,221           633,244           

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General Government (Continued)

Information Systems
Regular Wages 304,944$         304,944$         305,445$         
Part-Time Help 2,400               -                  -                  
Group Insurance 61,314             61,314             60,937             
IMRF - City Portion 37,691             37,691             35,475             
Social Security 23,512             23,512             22,036             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Memberships 525                  525                  360                  
Training and Seminars 4,350               4,350               1,935               
Resource Materials 300                  300                  -                  
Postage and Shipping 50                    50                    -                  
Office Supplies 4,500               4,500               1,146               
Computer Software 33,200             33,200             17,220             
Gasoline 300                  300                  -                  
Telephone 17,144             17,144             14,983             
Computer Maintenance 36,325             36,325             38,174             
Contract Labor 89,050             91,450             39,111             
Software Support 162,995           162,995           162,493           
Computer 144,640           144,640           191,465           
General Liability Insurance 1,292               1,292               1,066               

Total Information Systems 924,632           924,632           891,946           

Utility Billings
Regular Wages 191,010           191,010           198,772           
Group Insurance 34,985             34,985             36,140             
IMRF - City Portion 23,609             23,609             21,037             
Social Security 14,612             14,612             14,449             
Workers' Compensation 100                  100                  100                  
Training and Seminars 600                  600                  25                    
Postage and Shipping 57,000             57,000             52,976             
Office Supplies 2,500               2,500               3,352               
Computer Software 14,500             14,500             17,992             
Other Equipment 15,000             15,000             -                  
Contract Labor 35,000             35,000             30,434             
General Liability Insurance 698                  698                  490                  
Bad Debt Expense 6,000               6,000               5,307               

Total Utility Billings 395,614           395,614           381,074           

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
- 83 -



SCHEDULE OF DETAILED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

 

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General Government (Continued)

Economic Development
Memberships 1,000$             1,000$             850$                
Training and Seminars 700                  700                  1,219               
Postage 3,000               3,000               3,008               
Printing 4,500               4,500               2,650               
Office Supplies 75                    75                    -                  
Contract Labor 122,040           122,040           109,517           
Economic Development 1,868,740        1,868,740        1,677,753        

Total Economic Development 2,000,055        2,000,055        1,794,997        

Less Administrative Reimbursements (1,284,843)      (1,284,843)      (1,284,843)      

Total General Government 7,747,333        6,892,208        6,339,804        

Public Safety
Police Department

Regular Wages 4,716,638        4,716,638        4,604,119        
Overtime 252,810           252,810           238,084           
Stand-By Pay -                  -                  925                  
Auxiliary Police, Full-Time 17,500             17,500             30,942             
Part-Time Help 42,745             42,745             45,216             
Group Insurance 942,635           942,635           899,205           
IMRF - City Portion 65,624             65,624             61,587             
Social Security 108,499           108,499           103,055           
Pension Contributions 1,803,057        1,803,057        1,803,057        
Workers' Compensation 150,000           150,000           150,000           
Board of P & F Commission 15,100             15,100             12,179             
Memberships 7,510               7,510               5,349               
Training and Seminars 30,067             30,067             24,826             
Resource Materials 1,814               1,814               1,118               
Postage and Shipping 5,000               5,000               6,128               
Office Supplies 20,425             15,825             15,885             
Vehicle Supplies 6,000               6,000               3,212               
Printing 12,650             12,650             6,084               
Communication Supplies 5,500               5,500               2,290               
Investigative Supplies 5,000               5,000               1,608               
Gasoline 64,500             64,500             51,948             
Patrol Supplies 6,400               6,900               4,354               

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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Original Final
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Public Safety (Continued)

Police Department (Continued)
Ammunition 17,962$           17,962$           15,531$           
Telephone 13,000             13,000             12,316             
Clothing Allowance 56,150             56,981             53,230             
Meals and Refreshments 500                  -                  -                  
Other Equipment 11,506             11,506             10,166             
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicle 50,000             50,000             29,528             
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 9,000               9,000               6,318               
Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment 3,180               3,180               4,387               
Contract Labor 68,490             68,490             66,270             
Tri-Com Dispatch 373,075           373,075           379,086           
Vehicles 133,394           133,394           131,436           
General Liability Insurance 107,834           107,834           97,158             

Total Police Department 9,123,565        9,119,796        8,876,597        

Fire Department
Regular Wages 2,379,265        2,379,265        2,296,583        
Overtime 245,000           245,000           240,166           
Part-Time Help 526,972           526,972           485,662           
Group Insurance 586,798           586,798           505,486           
IMRF - City Portion 8,076               8,076               7,332               
Social Security 82,416             82,416             74,627             
Pension Contributions 756,714           756,714           756,714           
State Unemployment -                  -                  6,370               
Workers' Compensation 40,000             40,000             40,000             
Workers' Compensation Premium 2,550               2,550               2,550               
Memberships 5,700               5,700               4,236               
Training and Seminars 37,500             37,500             21,122             
Resource Materials 1,700               1,700               1,832               
Postage and Shipping 860                  860                  534                  
Office Supplies 4,300               4,300               4,139               
Vehicle Supplies 16,300             16,300             7,049               
Printing 860                  860                  529                  
Communication Supplies 6,200               6,200               3,840               
Gasoline 20,500             20,500             22,776             
Telephone 6,900               6,900               5,555               
Education Materials 2,500               2,500               2,408               

(This schedule is contiunued on the following pages.)
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Public Safety (Continued)

Fire Department (Continued)
Hazardous Materials 2,550$             2,550$             1,996$             
Clothing Allowance 34,000             34,000             30,457             
Water Rescue Materials 10,300             10,300             8,528               
Medical Supplies 6,800               6,800               4,314               
Food 2,850               2,850               2,553               
Utilities 57,000             57,000             52,992             
General Supplies 9,800               9,800               8,250               
Other Equipment 25,000             91,650             91,514             
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicle 78,000             78,000             56,036             
Repairs and Maintenance - Building 20,000             20,000             18,384             
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 900                  900                  1,332               
Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment 2,000               2,000               1,033               
Contract Labor 9,500               9,500               5,202               
Tri-City Ambulance 367,491           367,491           356,355           
Tri-Com Dispatch 73,058             73,058             69,987             
General Liability Insurance 41,867             41,867             43,398             

Total Fire Department 5,472,227        5,538,877        5,241,841        

E.S.D.A.
Part-Time Help 17,800             17,800             17,450             
Social Security 1,362               1,362               1,349               
Meal Allowance 300                  300                  262                  
Memberships 150                  150                  -                  
Training and Seminars 1,000               1,000               471                  
Office Supplies 200                  200                  210                  
Communication Supplies 350                  350                  536                  
Gasoline 450                  450                  233                  
Patrol Supplies 200                  200                  -                  
Telephone 900                  900                  765                  
Clothing Allowance 900                  900                  379                  
Utilities 2,100               2,100               2,220               
General Supplies 300                  300                  195                  
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicle 1,200               1,200               1,434               
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 6,500               6,500               5,972               

Total E.S.D.A. 33,712             33,712             31,476             

Total Public Safety 14,629,504      14,692,385      14,149,914      

(This schedule is contiunued on the following page.)
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Highways and Streets

Street and Sanitation
Regular Wages 1,413,972$      1,413,972$      1,400,751$      
Overtime 179,000           179,000           84,674             
Part-Time Help 10,000             10,000             3,032               
Group Insurance 370,158           370,158           369,523           
IMRF - City Portion 196,891           196,891           165,934           
Social Security 122,627           122,627           104,830           
Workers' Compensation 60,000             60,000             60,000             
Meal Allowance 1,000               1,000               60                    
Training and Seminars 3,150               3,150               5,531               
Postage and Shipping 750                  750                  606                  
Office Supplies 1,500               1,500               1,667               
Vehicle Supplies 70,000             70,000             79,567             
Printing 500                  500                  443                  
Communication Supplies 1,000               1,000               538                  
Materials 100,000           100,000           114,494           
Gasoline 50,000             50,000             44,576             
Salt and De-Icers 265,000           265,000           111,094           
Telephone 7,500               7,500               6,344               
Clothing Allowance 10,000             10,000             11,029             
Food 1,000               1,000               814                  
Utilities 30,000             30,000             28,436             
Safety Supplies 3,000               3,000               3,502               
General Supplies 30,000             30,000             26,993             
Other Equipment 19,000             19,000             7,928               
Landfill Fees 11,000             11,000             4,678               
Ornamental Supplies 25,000             25,000             20,091             
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicle 25,000             25,000             24,994             
Repairs and Maintenance - Building 38,000             38,000             49,682             
Repairs and Maintenance - City Properties 248,500           248,500           208,386           
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 22,000             22,000             8,409               
Contract Labor - Health Department 73,000             73,000             44,822             
Contract Labor - Forestry Department 415,000           415,000           439,563           
General Liability Insurance 41,867             41,867             34,496             

Total Highways and Streets 3,845,415        3,845,415        3,467,487        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,222,252$    25,430,008$    23,957,205$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 2,557,828$      2,625,828$      1,853,921$      
Utility Tax 212,875           212,875           197,101           
Charges for Services 477,000           477,000           161,736           
Interest 2,125               2,125               (8,396)             
Miscellaneous 3,000               3,000               -                  

Total Revenues 3,252,828        3,320,828        2,204,362        
                                                                                   

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government -                  -                  121,985           
Capital Outlay 6,589,503        6,209,384        3,537,658        

Total Expenditures 6,589,503        6,209,384        3,659,643        
                                                                                   

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (3,336,675)      (2,888,556)      (1,455,281)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 2,128,000        2,060,000        2,084,755        
Debt Issuance -                  -                  6,000,000        
Debt Issuance Premium -                  -                  73,692             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,128,000        2,060,000        8,158,447        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,208,675)$    (828,556)$       6,703,166        

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1   3,789,298        

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 10,492,464$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES  - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final  
Budget Budget Actual

CURRENT
General Government -$              -$              121,985$       

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Engineering Fees - Deerpath Bridge Rehab 22,379          107,379         134,051         
Infrastructure Construction - Miscellaneous 28,443          28,443          -                
Drainage Projects 2,021,481      1,751,481      786,210         
Street Capital Projects 3,558,200      3,390,633      2,192,854      
Vehicles 415,000         417,448         216,637         
Fire 29,000          29,000          24,813          
City Hall Improvements 515,000         485,000         183,093         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,589,503$    6,209,384$    3,659,643$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Foreign Special 
Motor Fire Service

Fuel Tax Insurance Area #57

Cash and Investments 2,587,336$       111,232$          -$                  
Cash with Paying Agent -                    -                    -                    
Receivables

Property Taxes -                    -                    26,000              
Accrued Interest -                    35                     -                    
Other 11,948              -                    -                    
Notes -                    -                    -                    

Due from Other Governments 57,550              -                    -                    

TOTAL ASSETS 2,656,834$       111,267$          26,000$            

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable -$                  -$                  -$                  
Accrued Interest Payable -                    -                    -                    
Advances from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    
Bonds Payable - Current -                    -                    -                    

 
Total Liabilities -                    -                    -                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Property Tax Revenue -                    -                    26,000              

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                    -                    26,000              

Total Liabilities and Deferred 
  Inflows of Resources -                    -                    26,000              

 
FUND BALANCES

Restricted
Maintenance of Roadways 2,656,834         -                    -                    
Economic Development -                    -                    -                    
Debt Service -                    -                    -                    
Fire Purposes -                    111,267            -                    

Unassigned (Deficit) -                    -                    -                    

Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 2,656,834         111,267            -                    

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
  OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 2,656,834$       111,267$          26,000$            

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

ASSETS

Special Revenue

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2017

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
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Debt Service Total
Tax Increment Tax Increment Tax Increment Tax Increment Nonmajor

Debt Financing Financing Financing Financing Governmental
Service #1 #3 #4 #5 Funds

11,499$            276,147$          11,342$            18,679$            -$                  3,016,235$       
756,263            -                    -                    -                    -                    756,263            

147,695            907,834            430,264            40,121              6,320                1,558,234         
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    35                     
-                    5,090                -                    -                    -                    17,038              
-                    107,101            37,614              -                    -                    144,715            
-                    166,860            -                    -                    -                    224,410            

915,457$          1,463,032$       479,220$          58,800$            6,320$              5,716,930$       

-$                  9,523$              -$                  -$                  -$                  9,523$              
96,263              -                    -                    -                    -                    96,263              

-                    2,020,000         -                    -                    -                    2,020,000         
660,000            -                    -                    -                    -                    660,000            

 
756,263            2,029,523         -                    -                    -                    2,785,786         

147,695            907,834            430,264            40,121              6,320                1,558,234         

147,695            907,834            430,264            40,121              6,320                1,558,234         

903,958            2,937,357         430,264            40,121              6,320                4,344,020         
 

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    2,656,834         
-                    -                    48,956              18,679              -                    67,635              

11,499              -                    -                    -                    -                    11,499              
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    111,267            
-                    (1,474,325)        -                    -                    -                    (1,474,325)        

11,499              (1,474,325)        48,956              18,679              -                    1,372,910         

915,457$          1,463,032$       479,220$          58,800$            6,320$              5,716,930$       

Capital Projects

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Special Revenue
Foreign Special 

Motor Fire Service
Fuel Tax Insurance Area #57

 
REVENUES

Taxes -$                  53,674$            28,000$            
Intergovernmental 675,131            -                    -                    
Investment Income 15,407               186                    -                    
Miscellaneous -                    5,329                 -                    

 
Total Revenues 690,538            59,189               28,000               

 
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government -                    -                    28,000               
Public Safety -                    48,106               -                    

Capital Outlay 120,419            -                    -                    
Debt Service

Principal Retirement -                    -                    -                    
Interest and Fiscal Charges -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures 120,419            48,106               28,000               
 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 570,119            11,083               -                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                    -                    -                    

 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                    -                    -                    

 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 570,119            11,083               -                    

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 2,086,715         100,184            -                    

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), DECEMBER 31 2,656,834$       111,267$          -$                  

CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
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Debt Service Total
Tax Increment Tax Increment Tax Increment Tax Increment Nonmajor

Debt Financing Financing Financing Financing Governmental
Service #1 #3 #4 #5 Funds

145,973$          871,511$          407,030$          18,679$            -$                  1,524,867$       
-                    219,556            273                    -                    -                    894,960            
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    15,593               
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    5,329                 

 
145,973            1,091,067         407,303            18,679               -                    2,440,749         

 

-                    208,525            -                    -                    -                    236,525            
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    48,106               
-                    2,388,123         410,000            -                    -                    2,918,542         

660,000            -                    -                    -                    -                    660,000            
192,525            -                    -                    -                    -                    192,525            

852,525            2,596,648         410,000            -                    -                    4,055,698         
 

(706,552)           (1,505,581)        (2,697)               18,679               -                    (1,614,949)        

707,700            -                    -                    -                    -                    707,700            
                           

707,700            -                    -                    -                    -                    707,700            
 

1,148                 (1,505,581)        (2,697)               18,679               -                    (907,249)           

10,351               31,256               51,653               -                    -                    2,280,159         

11,499$            (1,474,325)$      48,956$            18,679$            -$                  1,372,910$       

Capital Projects

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

State Motor Fuel Tax 660,000$         660,000$         675,131$         
Investment Income 650                  650                  15,407             

Total Revenues 660,650           660,650           690,538           
                                                                        

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 130,000           130,000           120,419           

Total Expenditures 130,000           130,000           120,419           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 530,650$         530,650$         570,119           

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 2,086,715        
                        

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 2,656,834$      

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes 144,825$         144,825$         145,973$        

Total Revenues            144,825            144,825            145,973 

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 660,000           660,000           660,000          
Interest and Fiscal Charges 192,525           192,525           192,525          

                                                                             
Total Expenditures 852,525           852,525           852,525          

                                                                             
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (707,700)         (707,700)         (706,552)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 707,700           707,700           707,700          

                                                                             
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 707,700           707,700           707,700          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                -$                1,148              

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 10,351            

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 11,499$          

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF BATAVIA, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING #1 FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

Property 825,000$         825,000$         871,511$         
Intergovernmental

Grants -                  -                  167,282           
Other 89,775             89,775             52,274             

                                                                              
Total Revenues 914,775           914,775           1,091,067        

                                                                              
EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government

Contractual Services 142,500           142,500           208,525           
Capital Outlay 9,563,317        9,166,516        2,388,123        

                                                                              
Total Expenditures 9,705,817        9,309,016        2,596,648        

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES        (8,791,042)        (8,394,241)        (1,505,581)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt Issuance 7,000,000        7,000,000        -                  
Loan Proceeds 815,125           -                  -                  

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         7,815,125         7,000,000 -                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (975,917)$       (1,394,241)$    (1,505,581)      

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 31,256             

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), DECEMBER 31 (1,474,325)$    

(See independent auditor's report.)
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